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COMPLAINT ISSUES: 
 
Whether the MSD Warren Township violated: 
 

34 CFR 300.501(c)(5) by failing to make reasonable efforts to ensure that parents with limited English 
proficiency understand, and are able to participate in, the educational decisions of their child. 

 
FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

1. The Student, 13 years old, is not identified as a student with a disability, and has been determined not 
eligible for special education and related services.  The Student participates in the ENL (English as a 
New Language) program. 

 
2. The Complainant, the Student’s advocate, specifically alleges that the School did not inform the 

Student’s parents in a language that they could understand about the School’s decision to retain the 
Student and the School’s consent to an IEE at public expense.  The Parents’ native language is 
Spanish. 

 
3. In March of 2006, the Assistant Principal sent a letter written in Spanish to the Parents stating that the 

Student is failing classes.  In May of 2006, a Notice of Retention letter was sent to the Parents written in 
English, stating the School’s recommendation that the Student should not be promoted to the 8th grade.  
The School acknowledges that this form letter was not available in Spanish nor did the School offer a 
means of interpretation.  This school year, the Student is repeating the 7th grade. 

 
4. The Student was evaluated for special education on May 16, 2006.  The case conference committee 

convened on August 18, 2006, to determine eligibility.  At the meeting, the parents presented a letter in 
English requesting an IEE at public expense.  The letter also states that the Student has been attending 
the ENL program for three years and that the initial educational evaluation was not conducted in 
Spanish or conducted by a bilingual professional.  The Director of Special Education was not in 
attendance at that case conference. 

 
5. The Director responded in writing on the same day, August 18, 2006, in English consenting to the 

Parent’s request for an IEE at public expense.  That letter did not contain a statement explaining what 
resources a parent or guardian may access if they do not understand what is written, nor did the school 
offer a means of interpretation. 

 
6. In a letter dated September 14, 2006, the Student’s ENL Teacher explained in Spanish, the Director of 

Special Education’s letter of consent for an IEE at public expense. 
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CONCLUSION: 
 

Finding of Fact #3 indicates that the School failed to communicate to the Parents in their native 
language (see 511 IAC 7-17-54) concerning the School’s recommendation to retain the Student in the 
7th grade.  Findings of Fact #4 and #5 indicate that the School also failed to communicate to the 
Parents in their native language concerning the School’s consent to an IEE at public expense.  
Therefore, a violation of 34 CFR 300.501(c)(5) is found.  Finding of Fact #6 indicates that the School 
followed up with the Parents to make sure they understood the Director of Special Education’s letter of 
consent to an IEE.  

 
The Department of Education, Division of Exceptional Learners requires the following corrective action 
based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions listed above. 
 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
 
MSD Warren Township shall: 
 
Make a list of all the various notices that the School routinely provides to parents of students with disabilities.  
Based on this list, the School shall provide, to the extent feasible, either written translations to language-
minority parents of those notices or an advisory stating who to contact in MSD Warren Township if they need 
assistance in understanding the notices.  A copy of a list of the various notices that the School routinely 
provides to all parents, samples of recreated notice forms that the School either translated or on which the 
School included an advisory, and a memorandum sent to all relevant special education personnel, ENL 
personnel, and school administrators indicating the changes shall be submitted to the Division no later than 
November 17, 2006. 
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